From: BDC Laoima

To:
Subject: Official Information Request for Landfill Locations and Status Ref: OIA 038/25
Date: Tuesday, 6 May 2025 11:32:13 am
Attachments: i
LGOIMA -25 Attri Table.x!
Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 4 April 2025 for information around landfill
locations and status. Your request was as follows:

Under the Ol, can we please request a datdfile (csv,xIsx,geojson or other type of Geospatial
compatible file) containing the following information:

1. The Name of each landfill/dump/tip (regardless of open or closed)
2. The physical address of that facility

3. The Lattitude and Longitude for the facility as a point (or polygon if the GIS team already have
that)

4. Current status of the facility (Active, Closed, or other statuses)
5. What Resource consents you hold are related to the facility?
6. The Size in hectares of the facility

If the size and other information is not readily available then the Name, Status, Physical Address
will suffice.

The information you have requested is attached.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District Council

by return email to Igoima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where possible. Our response to your request may be publlshed at

Lo_ng_Lm_a_Le_qu_e§_t§1 W|th your personal information removed.

Kind regards



Anthony Blom | Group Manager Infrastructure Services
Email Anthony.Blom@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.

LONG-TERM PLAN 2025-2034

As we shape Bu Ilér;'s next nine-year plan, we want yqu} feedback
.on our key consultation topic and any other part of the Draft LTP.
Join the conversation between 25 April - 26 May 2025.
. [y Click here to find out more



file:////c/Anthony.Blom@bdc.govt.nz
http://bullerdc.govt.nz/
https://letstalk.bullerdc.govt.nz/long-term-plan-2025-2034

Copy of Attribute Table for the attached SHP file for LGOIMA 038/25

FID Shape *
0 Multipoint
6 Multipoint
1 Multipoint
11 Multipoint
2 Multipoint
7 Multipoint
3 Multipoint
4 Multipoint
10 Multipoint
8 Multipoint
5 Multipoint
9 Multipoint

OBJECTID DESCR

8 Birchfield Landfill Closed
71 Charleston Landfill Closed
12 lkamatua Landfill Closed

0 Inangahua Landfill Closed
19 Karamea landfill Open

0 Maruia Landfill Open
25 Mawheraiti Landfill Closed
26 Reefton Landfill Closed

0 Reefton Transfer Station Open

0 Springs Junction Landfil Closed
32 Wesport Landfill Closed

0 Westport Transfer Statio Open

STATUS ADDRESS ROADNAME

93 Manns Road
128 Darkies Terrace Road
34 Atarau Road
99 Brown Creek Road
215 Oparararoad
State Highway 65
73 Thompsons Road
2669 lkamatua Highway
36 Willowbank Road
41 Palmer Road
61 Craddock Drive
61 Craddock Drive

1176A

LOCALITY
Birchfield
Charleston
Ikamatua
Inangahua
Karamea
Maruia
Mawheraiti
Reefton
Reefton
Springs Junction
Westport
Westport

Further information is available via datafiles (Geospatial compatible files eg cpg, dbf, prj ).
if you would like further information please contact Igoima@bdc.govt.nz and quote OIA Ref: 0358/25

RESCONSENT
WCRC RC95/30
WCRC RC9532
WCRC RC9537
WCRC RC9533
WCRC RC09089 95029
WCRC RC2021-0050
WCRC RC95036
WCRC RC95034
WCRC RC04179
WCRC RC9535
WCRC RC04104

POINT_X

1498130.578
1471479.796

1491075.08
1512631.774
1527410.989
1536357.136
1493765.869
1504893.598
1505106.894
1530008.772
1484566.681
1484698.461

POINT_Y

5384761.294
5358600.452
5319218.839
5364358.878
5435147.937
5322047.558
5328484.648
5336490.519
5336883.844
5311150.692
5377573.909
5377784.669
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